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Ruth Nettles

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

ROBERTS.BRENDA [ROBERTS.BRENDA@leg.state.fl.us)
Thursday, July 31, 2008 4:05 PM
Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Bruce May, Caroline Klancke; cecilia_bradley@oag.state.fl.us; Erik Sayler; Katherine Fleming; Kimberly A,
Joyce; Ralph Jaeger; Tim Devlin

e-filing (Dkt. No. 080121-WS)

Attachments: 080121.motion 1.pdf

Electronic Filing

a. Person responsible for this electronic f£iling:

Charlie Beck, Deputy Public Counsel
Office of Public Counsel

¢/o The Florida Legislature

111 West Madison Street, Room 812
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1400

(850) 488-9330
beck.charles@leg.state.fl.us

b. Docket No. 080121-WS

In re: Application for increase in water and wastewater rates in Alachua, Brevard, DeSoto,
Highlands, Lake, Lee, Marion, Orange, Palm Beach, Pasco, Polk, Putnam, Seminole, Sumter,

Volusia,

and Washington Counties by Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc.

¢. Document being filed on behalf of 0Office of Public Counsel

d. There are a total of 14 pages.

e. The document attached for electronic filing is Citizens’ Motion to Revise Discovery
Parameters Set Forth in Order No. PSC-08-0429-PCO-WS Issued June 27, 2008.

{See attached file: 08B012l1.motion 1.pdf)

Thank vou for your attention and cooperation to this request.

Brenda S.

Roberts

Office of Public Counsel

Telephone:

(850) 488-9330

Fax: (850) 488-4491

7/31/2008

DOCUMENT NUMBRER-DATE
Nep73L L3S
FPSG*CGMMSS%GH CLERRK ;




'BEFORE THE mm Pﬁa‘uc Es-‘sgvics COMMISSION

In Re: Appiication for increase in: water and
wastewater rates in Alachua, Brevard, DeSoto
Highlands, Lake, Lee, Marion, Orange,
Palm Beach, Pasco, Polk, Putnam,
Seminole, Sumter, Volusia, and Washington
~ Counties by Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc.

BGCKET NO. osmznws
July 31, 2003

CIWENS’MQ‘I‘! N TO REV%SE D!$ COVERY PA ORTHIN
ORDER NO. PSG*«GBMZ&PCO-WS !SSUE& JUNE 2?, 2&08

The Citizens of the State nf Flmda (Cttizens or OPQ) hereby move the
~ Prehearing Officer to revise the dtscovery parameters set forth m Order no. ?Sc-uﬂ& _
0429-PCO-WS issued June 27, 2068 and in suppoft of this mntion state the foliawmg
1. This procaedmg one of the most chalfengmg and oompl;cated cases ever

to confront the Commission and mtervennrs i 13 far more than just 82 separate rate
there is a complex system of corporate ovarheads and allocations supeﬁmpnsed on the ‘
82 systems. Aqua’s unregulated aatlvrhes and non-jurisdictional systems further L
complicate the allocations to the systems under the Junsd_lctmn.of the Florida Public .
service Commission. On top of th'é't, ,Aqua:’.s billing analyses pfovide more cc’:mpla'x_iﬁ?
~ still. Agua hired a consultant in*ﬁii’_s case;ia revi_ew'pmbiem’-areas of estimated biné_',_ o
~meter readings, and cﬁaer’ adjustméntgi-- addiﬁg yet another level of analysis heymié':
what is typically requared in a rate ease The wmpiexlty of this case isa monumemai
chailenge to both the Cammsssmn and mteweners '

2. . Thefiing, rf appmved by %he Cmmlssmn wouid have customers paymg

some of the highest rates in the_-si_ate for water and wastewater semce. The base -
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| faml;ty charge alone, which customers must pay regardless of usage would amcunt ta a
- . charge of $67. 18 every month for watef aﬂd wastewater. At 5,000 gallons of use, the

. charge wouid be $129.83 per month -a staggemg sum for many custemers.. : Thag.-_-
combination of a highly complex fi fﬁ‘n'g and-thézpétentiéi'm-an extremely large rate .
mcrease ocmpeis Citizens to engage ina ngorous analysm to make sure that customers
pay only what is necessary for the prudem effﬁment provision of safe water and
wastewater service. ‘

3. Section \1 of {}rder r;a F'SC~G8~O429~PCO~WS issued June 27, 2008
(Order Establishing Procedure) sets forth the parameiefs for discovery in this _

. pmceedin'gf One of the pammeie;s‘l&nits; each party to 750 interrogatories, inciuéing- all
subparts. . : : . .

4. . Early on in this procéeding Ci‘t;zens:'-écjntaéted Agua aboﬁt“a‘liowing ::. e
Citizens to use the discovery respbnses: provided by Aqua in its-'previoqs rate case: fiiing
(docket 080368-WS) in this proceeding. Aqua responded by stating that they would not
agree to such use, .prefe'rfing that Citizens .Ser"ue the same discavery again. Whiie -
Citizens OPC can understand why Aqua msght want to provide updated rasgonses this
procedure has added to the numbef of antermgatrmes served in the case.

5. Citizens believe that the number of intefrogatories served be‘fore today are
well under the limit prescribed in the Order Establishing Procedure. Attachment 1 to

| this motion shows our count, including ,sﬁbxsa%ts,'of these interrogatories. Aqua
disagrees with our count but has aétead to 'aﬁéwer'théséifimerrogamﬁes nonetheless. .

6.  Today Citizens are serving our third and fourth sets of interrogatories to

. Aqua. The fourth set is driven primarily by follow-up questions to answers previogsiy? |




CF’I-U . .

4J"'meded by Aqua in f@ssaanse t@ d;smvary ’I’m ﬁﬁh set is dnven b? Wbl .

-ex;slanatmns provided by Aqua in its MFR scheduie& B«-?' regardmg the reasons for their ik

O&M costs exmedmg the change in cuatom gmwth and CPIU in many of thenr

' systems Tha raascna prewded by' Aqua requme mm‘e exp%anaﬁon m afder to determme i

today ;:iius 2{30 additional mterrogatones m :the future szens bel;@ve that the number :

. orf mtem)gatones s&rved by our offi ce serves the mterest of customam by makmg sure

magmtude« of szens dxsﬂavery ailews ather gartles and staff m sewe fewer

interrogatories on Aqua.

__.neral suppafts the mattan-;;_ Aqua iy




WHEREFORE szens respectm !y requesf the Prahearmg C)fﬁcer to rewse the'
| . ctmovery parameters contazned m the @rder Govemsng Pm:edure allnw the 5--':3;5-5%;;
mtermgatcnes served to da&e by C;t:zens, and allow C:ﬁzens m senfe 200 addrtmnal

mterrogatoﬂes on Aqua e

o Reénectfuﬂysubmittea,

: Charhe Beck
 Deputy Public Counsel
~ Fla. Bar No. 217281

Office of Pubixc Counsel
_clo The Florida i.egislature
111 West Madison Street

Room 812
i Tailahassee Ft 32399—?480

 (850)488-9330




. 'DQGKET m O&O‘!E‘i-WS

i HEREBY CERTIFY that a tme and corrent copy af the foregoing Natlce of

ﬁemoe has been furnished by ei&ctronm mail and U.S. Mail tn the fonowmg parttes cm

 this 3‘¥st day of July, 2008.

» lRa;ph .}aeger 0 . BruceMay,Esq.

~ Florida Public Service Cnmmrssxon . Gigi Rollini, Esq.
- 2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. o . - clo Holland & Knight i.aw Flrm

Ta!lahassee FL 323994)85_0 G PO Diawer 810
e e Tallahassee, FL 32302-0810

Ms. KmmbeﬂyA Joyce
‘Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc.
762 West Lancaster Avenue
Bryn Mawr, PA 19010-3402

CharieBeck
Deputy Public Counset




{:ountafOPC amrmgmﬁas issu»edto L
i .~ AquaFlorida -
e B thion Number | #o?Subpam _j
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Go;mt of O?G interrogateﬁw lsaned ﬁo

_Aqua Florida
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